REBUILD HOLY CROSS TEAM MEETING MINUTES FEBRUARY 15, 2024 @ 6:00 P.M. CHURCH

MET IN THE CHURCH AT 6.

Present: Fr. Steven, Kelly Geier, Cathy Rudolphi, Brad Rudolphi, Sharon Edwards, Travis Weber, Cindy Blank, Sherry Geier, Rhonda Kuenstler, Michael Kuenstler, Taylor Hall, Garrett Hall Guests: Kylie Rauch and Clinton Rauch

IN CHURCH:

- Organ-decision has been made to purchase a used organ from Wicks. The organists, Rhonda, and Travis traveled to Ridgeway to view, play, and measure an organ that is very similar to the one we will purchase. This organ is much larger than the one we lost in the fire. The cost will be \$145,000 with a 10-year warranty.
- Choir loft rail-sample for decorative exterior (the side that will show to the parishioners (shared on Flocknote). A decision was made on the height of the rail.
- Color on the walls! Conrad Schmitt has been painting all week. Aisles will include blue on the ceiling, a shade lighter than above the sanctuary. There will also be a touch of blue inside the gold stencil decorations. The rest of the colors are variations on creams and tans.
- Six windows have been removed with a timeline to return them from several months to one year.
- Plaster should be finished by the end of next week (2/23/24).

UPDATES:

- Stations of the Cross progress-shared on Flocknote
- Mobley pictures of reredos-shared on Flocknote
- Plan to block moisture getting behind brick and ruining plaster-Kerry Fehrenbacher, lift/scaffolding, welded plates
- Moisture barrier in basement and crawl space-thank you to the group who worked together on a Saturday to get the job done and done well. Derek Iffert, Kaleb Iffert, Ian Kessler, Dan Kessler, Ben Street, Shad Street, Alex Street, Clint Bergbower, Blaine Bergbower, Carl Weidner, Hank Weidner, Clara Weidner, Nathan Rudolphi
- Drywall for gathering space should start going up soon. The "false" columns have been framed on either side of the middle doors. Refurbished statues from the basement will be placed on these columns.
- Statues-Cathy and Pam-Joseph and Mary statues are finished. Autenrieb is working on repairs for the remaining statues (the ones from the basement).
- Tile for flooring and walls in bathroom-Pam and Cathy-Will use the same tile in the restroom as the tile in the aisles.
- Flooring-mechanical room upstairs-simple linoleum purchased.
- Cabinetry for choir loft-no decision yet
- Lighting-Garrett, Taylor, Travis-
 - Can light samples were viewed.
 - Almost every light we had pre-fire will be replaced with updated versions, each light providing multiple times more than before.
 - Pendant light colors were chosen. Lighting throughout the church will be dimmable.
 - Ceiling fans will be utilized to improve air quality and humidity. Care has been given to place lighting so no light shines "through" the ceiling fans.
 - We will price an optional lighting system to simplify turning lights on and off.
 - o Travis will confirm decisions with electricians and lighting specialists.
- Barlow security has been on site. There will be smoke/fire/CO2 detection. Alarms will ring inside the church, outside the church, and the system will call for help if needed.
- Sound system-Travis, Fr. Steven, Kelly-Elite Technologies-nothing yet.
- Will check on status of the chronobell system replacement (the speaker system that rang on the quarter hour) before the next meeting.
- Fundraising-\$108,000+ (current as of February 14). Other-next meeting: to be determined.